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John F. Tulloch corp.
Attn: wi l l ian wendland
3428 Ettie Street
oakland, CA 94609

Tulloch construction, Inc.
3428 Ett ie street
Oakland, CA 94608

Hazardous Materials Division
80 Swan WaY, Rm. 20o
Oakland, CA 94621
(51O) 271-4320

Requirenent to Reinburse

Responsible Party
Contact Person
Property owner

Date First Reported 3/2/9O
substance: gasoline , diesel
Petroleum (x) Yes

The federal Petroleurn Leaking Underground storage Tank Trust Fund
(Iederal Trust Fund) provides funding to pay the local and state
agency adninistrative and oversight costs associated with the cleanup
oi releases from underground storage tanks. The legislature has
authorj,zed funds to pay the local and state agency adminlstrative and
oversight costs associated with the cleanup of rel-eases from
underground storage tanks. The direct and indirect costs of
overseeing rernoval or renedial action at the above site are. funded,
in whole or in part, fron the Federal Trust Fund' The above
individual. (s) or enti ty( ies) have been identi f ied as the party or
parties responsibl€ for investigation and cleanup of the above site.
YoU ARE IIEREBy NoTXFIED that pursuant to Title 42 of the United states
code,  sec t ion  6991b(h)  (5 )  and Sect ions  25297.  L  and 25360 o f  the
California Health and Safety Code, the above Responsibl"e Party or
Parties must reimburse the State water Resources control Board not
more than l-5o percent of the total arnount of site specific oversight
costs actually incurred while overseeing the cleanup of the above
underground storage tank site, and the above Responsible Party or
Parties must nake fuJ-l payment of such costs within 30 days of receipt
of a detail-ed invoice frorn the state water Resources controf Board.

If you have any questions concerning this natter please contact
susan L. Hugo, senior Hazardous Material special ist,  at (510) 27L-
4530 .

Sincerely,

Edgar B. Howe1l, f f f ,  chief
contract Project Director

cc: Sandra Malos, sI,lRcB
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John F. Tul loch Corp.
Attn! ' .  Wi l l iam Wandland
3428 Ett ie Street
Qak land ,  CA 94608
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